Y

418 Main Street | Lemont, IL 60439

Planning and
Zoning Commission

Anthony Spinelli,
Chairman

Commission
Members:

Sean Cunningham
Sam Forzley
Jerry McGleam
Samuel Glomp
Joe Plahm
Matthew Zolecki

<

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, March 21, 2018
6:30 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Verify Quorum

C. Approval of Minutes: February 21, 2018 meeting
II. CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS

IV. ACTION ITEMS

V. GENERAL DISCUSSION

A. Update from Village Board
i. UDO Code Updates
1. Setbacks
2. Lot Coverage (Residential)
3. ROW Widths, Pavement Widths
(conflicts)
4. Duplex/Townhome architectural
standards
5. Canal Industry Zoning Updates
iv. Downtown TOD Discussion

V1. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Community
Development:
Planning Division
Staff

Jason Berry, AICP,
Community Development
Director

Jamie Tate, AICP,
Consulting Planner

Page1



Village of Lemont
Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting of February 21, 2018

A meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commissiontii@r Village of Lemont was held at 6:30
p.m. on Wednesday, February 21, 2018 in the seftoodBoard Room of the Village Hall, 418
Main Street, Lemont, lllinois.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Spinelli called the meeting to order 86.m. He then led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

B. Verify Quorum

Upon roll call the following were:
Present: Cunningham, Glomp, McGleam, Zolecki, 8pin
Absent: Plahm, Forzley

Community Development Director Jason Berry, ComsgllPlanner Jamie Tate and
Village Trustee Ron Stapleton were also present.

C. Approval of Minutes: January 17, 2018

Commissioner McGleam made a motion, seconded byn@issioner Zolecki to
approve the minutes from January 17, 2018 meetitignd changes. A voice vote
was taken:

Ayes. All

Nays: None

Motion passed

CHAIRMAN’'S COMMENTS

Chairman Spinelli greeted the audience. He thkadisveryone in the audience to
stand and raise his/her right hand. He then adteirad the oath. He stated if there
were no objections from the Commissioners, he wokddto move Action Item 17-
14 as the first item of discussion.

ACTION ITEMS

A. 17-14 1166 McCarthy Road Mierzwa Subdivision (comued from January
17, 2018 PZC Meeting)

Staff Presentation




Jamie Tate, Consulting Planner, said the subjeqigsty is being represented by
attorney John Antonopoulos. The applicant is segkiFinal Plat of Subdivision for
the purpose of creating an additional lot to cardta single-family detached
residence. The existing lot is 0.9 acres andirsgoeroposed to be divided into two
single-family lots. There is not a proposal foe tiew lot at this time. Lot 1 will
have the existing residence and Lot 2 will be @edbr the new single-family
residence. Impact fees will be calculated and paitime of construction for a home
on Lot 2.

At the previous PZC meeting there were questionenvell for water on the lot.
The applicant’s engineer, Morris Engineering, hasesl that the County will not give
formal approval without submitting plans to constra new home. At this time,
there are no plans to construct a home as thecapplis looking to subdivide and
then sell the vacant lot. Morris Engineering hasrbin communication with the
Village Public Works department and has receivethaleapproval to install a well on
this property. The Village will be required to 8igff on the application to Cook
County when applying for a new well. Staff is re@oending approval and the
applicants attorney is here this evening.

Applicant Presentation

John Antonopoulos, attorney for applicant, statedkCCounty does not require a
minimum lot width for the placement of the wellh8y do require a separation from
where the well is located and to where the saniawyer is at.

Chairman Spinelli said he wants the applicant weustand that this will fall back on
them if Cook County does not approve a well.

Mr. Antonopoulos stated he understands.

Chairman Spinelli asked if any of the Commissiorerd any questions for the
applicant. None responded. He then asked if thvaseanyone in the audience that
wanted to come up and speak in regards to this case

Public Comment

None

Plan Commissioner Recommendation

Chairman Spinelli called for a motion for recommaiiain.

Commissioner McGleam made a motion, seconded byn@ssioner Cunningham to
recommend to the Mayor and Board of Trustees apgpahCase 17-14. A voice
vote was taken:



Ayes. McGleam, Cunningham, Zolecki, Glomp, Spinelli
Nays: None

Motion passed

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. 18-03 12630 Archer Avenue Carlson Rezoning

Staff Presentation

Jamie Tate, Consulting Planner, said Mark and @t@phCarlson, owners of the
subject property, are seeking rezoning from B-lid@fRetalil Transitional District to
R-4 Single-Family Detached Residential DistricheTpurpose of the rezoning is to
construct one single-family detached residencee fidme site was originally
proposed as Lot 1 in Castlewood Estates. The supjeperty is on 2.10 acre lot
with a large pond in the center of the lot, whicakas a portion of the lot
unbuildable. The home will be constructed on tbthwest corner of the site along
Castlewood Drive and to leave the remaining portibthe site undeveloped,
therefore taking advantage of the existing treesvagetation. The subject property
is surrounded by single-family residences.

On February 12, 1990 there was an 8,000 squareffic building that was
approved with a park for the subject property. @ober 26, 1992 there was a
resolution approving the Final Plat for Castlewdstlates and the subject site, which
was Lot 1, was not included on the Final Plat was$ approved by the Village.
Castlewood Estates was constructed and the B-hgeoemained for the subject site.

Mrs. Tate stated staff finds the proposed zoningrament from B-1 to R-4 meets
the LaSalle factors which are listed in staff'sagp The Lemont 2030
Comprehensive Plan Map envisions this area as Residential land use. There are
no compatibility issues with surrounding land udasegards to landscaping, the
existing vegetation should be saved as much asp®ssd the applicant should
adhere to the Tree Preservation code found in @.U

Engineering is requesting a full current topo @& #ite so that the high water level of
the existing lake can be determined. The Villaggigeer also recommends soil
borings at the proposed home site, due to possdune local soil conditions and a
potential high water table that could affect basendeainage. The Village Engineer
also requested the applicant to consider providisglewalk along Archer Avenue.
Staff is recommending approval with the conditibattthe owners will meet all
requirements of the Village's UDO at time of permit

Chairman Spinelli asked if the UDO requires on eofots sidewalks must be
installed on both sides.



Mrs. Tate said staff was discussing as to whetherappropriate and is not sure if it
IS a requirement.

Chairman Spinelli stated it seems that the existidgwalk on Castlewood is not in
good condition. It might want to be considered tha current sidewalk is replaced
rather than adding a sidewalk onto Archer Avenugckvwill require them to get a
permit from the State. The parcel that is to themof the subject site is an existing
residence that does not have an existing fendesatite. He asked if the
homeowner or future homeowner would come in to estja fence, would the fence
only be allowed at four feet and with an open desighe driveway on the subject
site is shown very close to the common properigy Wuhich can be a site-line issue.

Chairman Spinelli asked if any of the Commissiorerd any questions for staff.
None responded. He then asked the applicant te cgpnand make a presentation.

Applicant Presentation

Mark Carlson, applicant, said there might be anadsying to put a sidewalk along
Archer with the ditch system that is there. Thayeno issue with replacing the
sidewalk along Castlewood instead.

Chairman Spinelli asked if any of the Commissiorterd any questions for the
applicant. None responded. He then asked if thiaseanyone in the audience that
wanted to speak in regards to this public hearing.

Public Comment

Amy Grubisic stated she lived next door to the satoproperty. She asked what is
the distance from the end of their lot to the psgzbhome.

Chairman Spinelli said there will be 20 feet betwtee property and the face of the
house. The minimum side yard setback is 15 feethay will be at 20 feet.

Mrs. Grubisic asked if she will be able to seefthal drawing before it is situated.

Chairman Spinelli stated that is something sheregunest at the Village once the
permit has been issued.

Chairman Spinelli asked if there was anyone elsaeraudience that wanted to speak
in regards to this public hearing. None respondéd.then called for a motion to
close the public hearing.

Commissioner McGleam made a motion, seconded byni@issioner Glomp to close
the public hearing for Case 18-03. A voice vots vaken:

Ayes. All

Nays: None



Motion passed

Plan Commission Discussion

Chairman Spinelli asked if there were any furtremments or questions from the
Commissioners. None responded. He then called footion for recommendation.

Plan Commission Recommendation

Commissioner Zolecki made a motion, seconded byr@issioner McGleam to
recommend to the Mayor and Board of Trustees appaiCase 18-03 Rezoning
with staff's recommendation:

1. Owners will meet all requirements of the Villag&®O at time of permit.

A roll call vote was taken:

Ayes. Zolecki, McGleam, Glomp, Cunningham, Spinelli
Nays: None

Motion passed

Findings of Fact

Commissioner Glomp made a motion, seconded by Cesmwmer Cunningham to
authorize the Chairman to approve the Findingsaat For Case 18-03 as prepared by
staff. A voice vote was taken:

Ayes. All

Nays: None

Motion passed

B. 18-04 Willow Pointe Duplexes Annexation Agreement iendment, Rezoning
and Preliminary PUD/Plat

Chairman Spinelli asked anyone who was not preseiie beginning of the meeting
to please stand and raise his/her right hand. hele administered the oath. He then
called for a motion to open the public hearing.

Commissioner McGleam made a motion, seconded byn@ssioner Zolecki to open
the public hearing for Case 18-04. A voice vota vaken:

Ayes. All

Nays: None

Motion passed

Staff Presentation

Jamie Tate, Consulting Planner, said Matthew Dilfeton Development, LLC, the
contract purchaser of the subject property, isisgalezoning to R-5 Single-Family
Attached Residential District from R-4 Single-Faniiletached Residential District, a



Preliminary PUD, and Preliminary Plat of SubdivisioThe purpose of the requested
zoning entitlements is to allow the constructioafsingle-family duplexes. The
surrounding properties to the north, south and @&&sroned R-3 and R-4
Unincorporated Cook County Single-Family Residesmoe to the west is R-4 Single-
Family District in the Village.

The subject property was annexed to the Villagezamebd R-5 Single-Family
Attached Residential in June 2008 for a senioistesiliving development called
Paradise Park. The senior development never camwaifd and eight years later in
June 2016, the Village approved a rezoning of tigest property from R-5 Single-
Family Attached Residential to R-4 Single-Familyt&shed Residential and a
preliminary PUD/Plat. This was to allow the couostion of a 27 single-family
detached subdivision known as Fox Meadows by Tebgeelopment, Inc. Tempo
Development did not move forward with its purchesatract and never began the
construction.

Mrs. Tate stated the proposal today will be caliditliow Pointe subdivision and will
consist of 42 dwelling units on 21 duplex lots.eTdverage lot size will be
approximately 13,356 square feet. Each home aifilye in variety from a single
story ranch to a 1.5 story home. The square f@otdgach home will generally
range between 1,900 square feet to 2,200 squdrePReier to submitting a formal
application, the applicant submitted plans to teehhical Review Committee (TRC)
on October 3, 2017. The TRC raised concerns atjmen space, setbacks,
landscaping, access points, lighting, stormwatathyay connections and tree
preservation. Since then the applicant has revlsgubdivision layout, provided
information on existing trees, delivered prelimyangineering, and updated the
landscape plan.

Within the PUD the applicant is requesting someatmmns from zoning standards.
The first is a request for 25 feet rear yard sétbawhen the standard for the UDO is
30 feet. Staff is recommending approval sincedéngation only applies to the
interior lots and therefore will not affect the &g adjacent properties. Another is
the request for 10 foot interior side yard setbagken the minimum in the UDO is
15 feet. Staff finds this deviation acceptabléh@sR-5 zoning district is considered
medium density and a 10 foot setback still provid@deet between each duplex.
The Lemont 2030 Plan recommends compact and effidiesign for these types of
parcels and subdivision. The proposed cul-dessgreater than 300 feet in length
when it should not be. Staff recommends approvdbiag as emergency vehicles can
safely maneuver the area and the plan is approyédebFire Marshall.

Mrs. Tate said with all PUDs with a residential gumnent it must include 15% open
space for the benefit of the residents. The agptics providing 2.16 acres, however
the code does not count detention space as ptre @fpen space. With the limited
area for open space staff, would find a deviatibless than 15% acceptable if a plan
for a common amenity is placed on Lot 22 and instieemwater/detention area. The
last deviation would be the minimum pavement widthright-of-way (ROW). The



pavement width is 30 feet which will meet code.e B8 foot ROW is consistent with
the prior approved single-family subdivision.

Mrs. Tate then read through the standards for iegaand the PUD objectives which
are listed in staff's packet. The proposed devalenqt is consistent with the goals of
the Lemont 2030 Comprehensive Plan. The proposedlapment falls in line with
typical gross density at 3.5 dwelling units pereacihe applicant is proposing a
higher residential density than the properties imhiately adjacent, however; the
distance between the actual buildings will be sigfit. Additionally, staff is
recommending a landscape buffer along the profiegythat abuts the existing
residences and the applicant has been agreedile saggestion.

The site will have one access point off of Parkeadfatherst from the intersection
of 131 Street. With this new subdivision proposal, stedf looking for less
movement conflicts nearest the intersection of'l&81d Parker Road. The applicant
provided a trip generation comparison in the Ratifor Rezoning.

Mrs. Tate stated the applicant has submitted sstzapk plan and existing tree
survey. The majority of the trees are of poor ifpabecies, in poor condition, and in
the construction area. There is an opportunitsetee more trees if the proper
precautions are taken by the applicant’s arbolistigathe east edge of the trench for
the storm sewer. There are some trees noted¢kdtto be removed and all of the
Village Arborist’'s comments are attached in staffacket. The Village Ecologist
also provided comments on the landscape plan.d&tention facility is indicated as
natural; however, a full maintenance plan was obtrstted for review. The
Ecologist found the plan acceptable for Preliminr@dD approval but also provided
some comments that must be addressed. The devatbpvill require a full native
planting maintenance and monitoring plan at the tohFinal PUD submittal.

The applicant has submitted a rendering of the dfgeusing unit proposed. The
duplexes are to be constructed with brick and masamaterial, engineered wood,
architectural shingles and decorative accents.relél be front elevation options
for homebuyers, but the changes in elevation wilhnimal because the applicant
wishes to maintain a uniform and complimentary tesdughout the subdivision.

Mrs. Tate said the Village Engineer has completemlreviews of the preliminary
engineering plans and stormwater calculations.h&terequested more information
regarding drainage calculations and the methodybesed to determine the
calculations. The Village Engineer’s full commeats attached. The Fire Marshal
generally finds the plans acceptable. Howeveddes mention that additional
hydrants may be required so that no portions obthlkelings will be more than 300
feet from any hydrant.

Overall, the proposed development is well-desigeetsidering the size of the site
and the natural wetland area. The proposal cosplith most requirements of the
UDO considering the challenges the site contairt®e proposal also achieves the



goals of the Lemont 2030 Comprehensive Plan. Tbdigision provides a diverse
high-quality housing choice allowing current Lemoesidents the opportunity to
downsize and not relocate out of the Village. Elfene, staff recommends approval
with the conditions that are listed in staff's regpoShe then read the 13 conditions
and said this would conclude staff's presentation.

Chairman Spinelli asked in regards to condition bamil1 if staff was talking about
the elongated island on Eliza Court.

Mrs. Tate stated it is a requirement in the UDO.

Chairman Spinelli said he would also like to sekkipg there. There are a lot of
driveways and there is nowhere for visitors to pdte then asked for clarification on
the measurement for pavement width.

Mrs. Tate stated that she is aware that thereariicting numbers in the code.

Chairman Spinelli said the drawing is indicatingf@86t back-to-back on the roadway
which is only 27 feet of pavement. This needsdalarified so we are not showing
two dimensions for the road. In regards to theaases for the UDO objectives, he
has an issue with calling this project a clustesigie Asking for smaller setbacks to
gain more lots, would not be considered a clustsigh. He asked if this
development was going to have an HOA.

Mrs. Tate stated there will be an HOA.

Commissioner McGleam asked if staff can clarify Wit variance is that the
applicant is asking for with open space.

Mrs. Tate said they are looking for not meeting 16&. They are technically at 0%
with the way the code is written.

Commissioner McGleam asked if staff could commamegards to the importance of
open space within the UDO.

Mrs. Tate stated it is used to allow the residémtgather outside in gathering points.
They do have personal space in their backyardghisits so they can enjoy
amenities within a close proximity of their residen

Mr. Berry said in the UDO it does make a distinntlmetween private open space and
public open space.

Commissioner McGleam stated according to his cat@mn for this PUD the open
space should be 1.88 acres, but they are provicing



Chairman Spinelli asked if the applicant was pramp$o offset that with a cash
donation to the Village or the Park District.

Mrs. Tate stated not that she is aware of.

Commissioner McGleam said in regards to puttingches along the detention pond,
on the landscape plan it shows detention basirstaping that goes right up to the
lot line and he does not see any landscape plashiavs any benches.

Mrs. Tate said this was more of a discussion Withapplicant and was not
specifically shown in a plan yet.

Commissioner McGleam stated the slopes start agtite lot line.

Mr. Berry said he would like to add in regardsdnd cash fees, during the TRC
meeting when the Park District and School Boardswigere; nothing was brought
up about additional impact fees. He also lookbatwo failed attempts to develop
this site. There is a recapture fee on this sitmfthe Glens of Connemara when
sewer and water was run down 13T here are significant barriers to develop this
site otherwise it would have been developed.

Commissioner Zolecki asked if staff discussed whhapplicant about design
variety.

Mrs. Tate said the code only addresses single-yadidences with the anti-
monotony.

Commissioner Zolecki stated he thought it doesifamdioes not then they need to
look at that. He understands that they are progidi buffer between subdivisions,
but the rear elevations that are being proposedxaetly the same.

Mr. Berry then read the code. He said they didesklthis with the applicant. Staff
did go back and look at other approvals and it m#saddressed with the duplexes in
Vistancia or the duplexes in Hartz.

Commissioner Zolecki stated the difference hetbas there is a high percentage of
these homes where the rear yards face inward die tcul-de-sac.

Mrs. Tate said there will be some options for hoayels to change some things on
there. The applicant is looking for a more unifedviook. It is something that they
can bring forward to the applicant to address.

Chairman Spinelli asked if there were any furtheesiions or comments for staff.
None responded. He then asked the applicant te cgnand make a presentation.

Applicant Presentation




Vince Rosanova, Attorney with Rosanova & WhitakérD., said he is present
tonight representing the applicant which is Tet@av&opment, LLC. He then
introduced his team that was present this evenBgpchen and Dill Homes is a
local, independently owned home builder that hanbmiilding in the Chicago
suburbs since the 1970's. Beechen and Dill i#p 8p home builder who is
currently building homes in the adjacent Kettesodpdivision. The enclave at
Kettering has been well received in the community they are expecting to be sold
out by the end of the year. Upon completion ofg¢helave development, Beechen
and Dill hope to stay in the community with thisasnage targeted duplex community.

The proposed development is surrounded on alldai@s with residential uses which
makes this a harmonious land use. The developwi#iitave a unique appeal to the
fastest growing segment of the population, whichuldde characterized for those
over the age of 55 with no children living in thente. For those who are looking to
downsize but have no interest in downgrading. &Hels are usually living in the
community and don’t want to leave their childrergoaaindchildren. To appeal to
their target market, Willow Point will be designasl a maintenance free community
to allow for aging in place and maximum the numideyears that residents can live
in their home so they can stay independent befay have to move out. The HOA
will be responsible to all exterior maintenance asphirs. All the homes will be
designed with living necessities on the first flodihe future park in the Kettering
subdivision will be appealing to the future resideas well. It is already estimated
that 38% of Lemont residents are over the age off3te Lemont 2030 Plan speaks
of concepts about expanding the range of qualitysimg option as well as creating a
variety of housing types to allow family memberdive near each other through
various stages of their life.

Mr. Rosanova stated the lots will range in sizenfrti2,500 square feet to 25,000
square feet. There will be an open space ardgindrthwest quadrant of the
property. The primary function will be to providesite detention. In addition, there
are wetlands there so they will do native plantimghe basin. There will be a
seating area which he will show on the landscape.plrhere is also an open space
area in the northeast quadrant, which the primangtion will be emergency access
from 13T Street to the subdivision. There will be a gazet®a for future residents
to socialize and relax. Adjacent to Parker Roadehvill be an 8 foot wide path to
enhance the overall pedestrian connectivity.

He showed on the overhead the landscape plan tise deendscape that will be
installed on Parker Road as well as®1Street. By the request of staff, there will be
additional landscape treatments along the soutteastproperty line to create an
additional buffer. There will be an entrance moeuafrthat will be heavily
landscaped. Each individual home will have parkivaegs, decorative trees,
foundation plantings which will enhance the oveaaéthetics. They believe the
quality of the homes will be apparent with the miate they are utilizing. The homes
will be large and will range from 1,900 square f@e®,200 square feet. They will
generally be 40 feet wide by 65 feet deep. Thelbeiless than 30 feet in height and

10



will have a two car garage. He then showed sordessbf some recently built homes
that they had constructed. He thanked the Comomder their time.

Chairman Spinelli asked if this was restricted ge gargeted.
Mr. Rosanova said it is not restricted.
Chairman Spinelli asked if they could talk abouisplowing.

Mr. Rosanova stated the roadways will be dediceddbe Village. The driveways
and the sidewalks will be the responsibility of th@A.

Chairman Spinelli asked if they object with addpagking to the cul-de-sac island.
Mr. Rosanova said they do not object and thinkatla be a great idea.

Chairman Spinelli asked staff if there were anywpgions for snow removal or were
there any discussions with public works as to heeytwere going to remove the
snow from this subdivision.

Mrs. Tate stated she is not sure if it was browughyet.

Chairman Spinelli said it is indicated that the emsading will be starting at the top of
the windows on the first floor. He asked why in@t brick up to the first floor and
the smart siding starting 18 inches higher.

Mr. Rosanova stated that it could be changed.

Chairman Spinelli said on the preliminary PUD ptlere are little boxes on the side
of all the units. He asked if those were all thedew wells and basement egress.

Mr. Rosanova stated that is correct.

Chairman Spinelli asked staff if the window welsdhto be outside of the side yard
setbacks.

Mr. Berry said that is permitted.

Mike Ford, DesignTech Engineering, stated the wimdeells and basement egress
extend about a foot and a half beyond the foundatio

Chairman Spinelli said the reason why he is aslargecause he is not sold on 10
foot side yard setbacks. He then asked if theyadlessed the Village Engineer’s
comment regarding the berm rule for the setbackfgffublic right-of-way for Parker
Road and 131 Street.

11



Mr. Ford stated yes that will be taken into account

Chairman Spinelli said in the southeast corneretlier storm drain that is close to
units 10 and 11. That space will need to be irszda

Mr. Ford stated they will look at that.

Commissioner McGleam asked what is prohibiting tliemm meeting the
requirement for open space.

Mr. Rosanova said when he reads the requiremermtplen space with the UDO it
really speaks of active recreation. This is a uaigommunity and when he looks at
the target demographic situation they feel a gaxedad be a better fit rather than a
swing set which is an option in the UDO. Havinglace to gather makes more sense
for this community or having more of a buffer atesween Parker and 138treet.
They did meet with the Park District to see if tHand cash contribution would help
expedite the park in Kettering. In the UDO it salidoout what qualifies as open space
and would the Board consider if there is a natidealure preserved. On Lot 23 there
is a considerable wetland. They will be turningttimto a naturalized detention basin
and enhancing water qualities. He feels someeétaments in the UDO are
subjective and in most ways they do satisfy thatirement.

Commissioner McGleam stated he respectively digsgngth him. He asked if they
feel a ten foot side yard setback is enough wherdtiplexes are 80 feet wide.

Mr. Rosanova said yes he does. That is 20 feletiitding separation. Most of the
municipalities that he works with are at six feat $ingle-family detached homes.

Commissioner McGleam stated there is a distindbigtaveen reducing a side yard
setback from 15 to 10 for a single-family home.efkhis a difference between that
and an 80 foot wide duplex. He asked if there avasffic study that went along
with the trip generation exhibit in the packet avitht is the source of the document.

Mr. Rosanova said it is the traffic manuals in tHd (Urban Land Use).

Commissioner McGleam asked how is the number jp$ tass for a 42 unit
development compared to a 27 unit development.

Mr. Rosanova stated with this being age targeteckthre generally 2.1 to 2.3
residents living at home. In a single-family ttazhal home there could be 4 to 5
people living at home so there are a chance of mhavers. So this would reduce
that number.

Commissioner McGleam said he could understandiftitavas age restricted, but it
iS not.

12



Mr. Rosanova stated they have done many of thds#issions and they are not
appealing to families. If a family has $450,00&pznd they will go to Kettering and
spend it there to get the different amenities.

Commissioner McGleam said there is not a traffidgtto support that estimate.
Mr. Rosanova stated if they want one he can hdwenaal traffic study prepared.

Commissioner McGleam asked what is the differerstevéen the finished grade
elevation and the inverted pipe elevation for tiserssewer that goes between unit
38-39 and 40-41.

Mr. Ford said he is not sure of the exact deptlabse they have not received final
engineering. If it's a storm pipe they will makes it is filled with stone and
properly constructed.

Commissioner McGleam stated their concern is wheg see stormsewers in side
yard setbacks, is the depth and if the sewer hbs tepaired at any point.

Chairman Spinelli said he does not support redsedloacks when there are storm
drains or flood routes. There is at least onedflomute between building two and
three and you are requesting to reduce setbackg altth ingress/egress points on
those buildings. There is only about 17 feet lood water to get through there. Itis
also seen coming off of the cul-de-sac between®8-2

Mr. Ford stated with the pipe between unit 2-3gteemsewer was going to be sized
to carry the 100 year storm so it would not be dard. As they get into final
engineering they will look at that more closely.

Commissioner Zolecki asked what other kind of desigsthetic options do they offer
for the rear elevations.

Matt Dill, Beechen & Dill Homes, said they are ggito have an option on all of the
units a covered outdoor living area with a gablaf.rdt will protrude out about ten
feet. He showed on the overhead where it woultbteted. The key has been the
front elevations and they wrapped them all in hriéle stated they could look at
putting shutters on the back.

Commissioner Zolecki said when you look at the frelavations it shows that they
put a lot of work into them. Eighteen of the uri@se inward for the homeowners
which will be a nice streetscape for those purcttathe buildings. All the units to
the east and south have their backs to the neighbi¢e has an issue with the
excessive similarity on the back of the homes.

13



Mr. Dill stated they can take it back to the arebitand work on a different design
feature. They can add shutters to the back ofittrees on the east and south and
look at redoing the roof line.

Commissioner Zolecki said he is not sure if shatteil do it. He feels this is the
epitome of excessive similarity on the rear elermatilf you make them options then
there is the chance that they do not get chosen.

Mr. Dill stated they could do something and maks&aindard. One thing he would
like to point out is all the windows on the backilod home.

Commissioner Zolecki said he is sure the outdoatuie is popular and might help
break things up a little, but feels that a numlidghem should be standard. He likes
the windows and the brick, however all togethes # little monotonous.

Commissioner Glomp stated the open space is ae festnim. He asked if Lots 29-
30 had to be there. That might be an opportunitysbme open space. The spot
could also then be used for snow removal.

Chairman Spinelli asked if there were any furtheestions or comments from the
Commission. None responded. He then asked igthas anyone in the audience
that wanted to speak in regards to this publicihgar

Public Comment

David Mullin, 13200 Silver Fox, said his propersyadjacent to the east side of this
proposed subdivision. He has lived at his residdac 25 years and have seen
several developers come forward trying to develtagpproperty. Originally, a
developer had tried to put townhomes on this ptgpbut with over 500 petitions
against the development it was voted down. Whead®se Park Nursing Home
came before the Planning and Zoning Commissiory, tbéed against it. However,
the Village Board voted in favor of it. The zoniggt changed but they never
developed the property. Next, Tempo Homes triecbtoe in with 27 single-family
homes. The density was too much, the homes wernaibgreat, but at least they
were homes.

Mr. Mullin stated here are some of the argumenth what is being proposed. There
has been no traffic study and the traffic at Pagket 131 is dangerous. There are
several accidents there and with Kettering theegrdufic has increased. He does not
feel the development is compatible with the exgtieighborhood, which are all acre
lots. Kettering has all the smaller lots on th&de. They are nice homes but they
are lacking brick. This is why he moved out hezeduse the lots are bigger and
there is more open space. He applauds that tleggraposing brick all the way
around, but if you look at the back of the homdsaks like a “dentist office”. They
are trying to build as many buildings as possiledguesting reduced side yards.
The building should be as far apart from each otisetheir homes are.

14



He understands that they are targeting 55 and buéthere is a potential for younger
people to purchase these homes. The grade screoddready overcrowded in
Lemont. He is not sure if the Fire Departmentiie do maneuver around in the cul-
de-sac and he applauds the comment about snow a¢miocastly, if this does go
through his concern is with the drainage. Thewep®nd to the south and the
northeast. They accept all the water from his sakidn and the subdivision directly
east of his. The water is constantly flowing ia heighbor’s yard across the street.
He feels the buildings are way to plain, he is esned about flooding, and it does
not fit in with the surrounding neighborhood. Hsked the Commission to vote no to
this project.

Chairman Spinelli said in response to drainage tdrehis or another developer
moves forward, the design engineer is requirechbyordinances to accept the
drainage if they are downhill from his propertyhelVillage Engineer will review

this and ensure they comply with this along with #tcommodations of the detention
basin.

Christine Hare, 13205 Silver Fox, stated she atsesdleal with a lot water retention
on her property which she feels comes from Foxteairhich is directly east of her.
Her concern is with this high density developméetytwill take on more water onto
their property. She asked if the water retentanrthis property is going to consider
more than just properties adjacent to it. With¢heent rain conditions and the
melting from winter, her property will not dry outitil May or June. She would like
to make note in the lawyer’s presentation in regaod_emont’s population, he
referenced the 2000 census. She would like to kmbat the current population is
because she feels that the residents of Lemomtodrgetting older but rather
younger. There are younger people coming into lemano are interested in living
in condominiums and townhomes that have propett@sare lower maintenance.
With this property not being restricted it is comaag for the schools and with the
traffic.

Chairman Spinelli said this development has to tzlte of its stormwater and
whatever comes onto their property.

Ms. Hare asked how they take that measurement@iioeg survey the neighboring
properties.

Chairman Spinelli stated there are many calculattbat the engineer has to do for
stormwater. Part of their drainage study wouldehthem looking at the drainage that
is coming to them so they know how to size the esahd the storm pipes along the
perimeter property lines. The detention basin daly to be sized for their
development but all the pipes leaving it have ttoatmodate everything that is
coming on and being bypassed through the developpmen

15



Donna Mullin, 13200 Silver Fox, said in regard$tte common area at 13and
Parker that is the noisiest area for a gazebo andhes. She asked if Lot 22 was
where they were proposing the other open area.

Commissioner McGleam stated the primary purpogeaifLot is for emergency
access. They are proposing to have grasscretdghi&e an invisible structure that
allows grass to grow through but will support aigkh

Mrs. Mullin stated this location is still off of 13 Street which is a busy area. If the
residents are 65 they are not going to want to athlthe way over to Kettering to sit
with a bunch of little kids.

Bruce Kipley, 13120 Silver Fox, said he is adjaderthis proposal on the east. He
asked what are they going to do for a buffer besdugsalso has a pond on his lot and
behind the pond is a 6 foot culvert.

Chairman Spinelli stated they will only be provigilandscape screening.

Mr. Kipley said there is a pond also to the soutle is happy they are all brick, but
does not like the design to the back of the towrdgmnHe feels it is too much density
for this property. He asked why there is a cukde-instead of another entrance.

Chairman Spinelli stated the original drawings show another entrance onto
Parker. Due to the proximity of the intersection d3f' it was felt as unsafe and
was advised to remove it.

Mr. Kipley said he disagrees and feels it will be tnuch for the Fire Department. It
could have been a right turn only. He asked iytlvere putting a left turn only for
residents that were coming south on Parker.

Chairman Spinelli stated according to the drawimgsloes not see any additional
lanes to Parker.

Mr. Kipley said they are creating more traffic plers rather than solving.

Ron Rodi, Kettering Estates, asked if the openepas going to be the pond and are
they proposing cash for green space.

Chairman Spinelli stated what they are proposinas their open space is the
detention basin, which does not meet the UDO. @aspreen space has not been
offered and is not being considered.

Mr. Rodi asked if at their entrance are they gdoge restricted going north or south
on Parker because in Kettering on Eliza they &te.feels that this might cause
problems and congestion. When the older resid#ritss subdivision pass and their
heirs can’t afford to keep up their homes this Wiihg down their property values.

16



Jeanette Daubaras stated she has lived in unin@tegoLemont for almost 30 years.
She has worked for 20 years to keep a subdivisibnvbere Kettering was put in.
She showed on a drawing all the zoning areas fok@mpounty that are surrounding
the subject property. She asked why are they wamti put something so dense in
this area. She said zoning is designed to prtitegbeople that are already there. If
this gets passed they will have 200 to 300 pedpleeameeting protesting this
development. She can't believe that it made & thi. She does not understand how
you can put a detention pond in where there artands already. She asked where
does the detention pond drain to because witlhedid buildings there is going to be a
lot of water. She stated several times that thv@ld@ment is too dense and she does
not care about economic development. If this dguakent goes through then the
property values in Kettering are going to go down.

George Vranas, 13125 Silver Fox, said he concuts s neighbors comments. He
said this lot is subject to the Cook County Stafdterney lawsuit challenging
annexation of the 17 lots around Lemont. The lawsstill pending. He asked if
this was premature and maybe this should be tabiabdCook County has ruled on
this parcel.

Chairman Spinelli stated because that is an ondegey issue they cannot comment
on it.

Lisa Bitsky said she has lived in this area fory88rs, first in Fox Hills and now in
Fox Hills Estate. The developer is asking forteolovariances and all they are going
to do is hurt the people that live there now. Bae a retention area on her property
and there are specific rules that she must adber8le can’t imagine that a retention
pond would even be considered as open space. Wasra comment that this
development would increase property values. Aélking to the largest real estate
law firm in lllinois she was informed that her pesty value would go down the
minute townhomes are put in. With 42 additionahles being added, she cannot
understand why an intersection light is not beimgjdlled at Parker and 181 There

is an accident there every two weeks. She is @dsy@ld and loves her acre lot. She
is not interested in downsizing to a townhome. rEw@h Kettering they agreed to
put the smaller lots on the inside, and the homethe outside would look more like
the surrounding area. They are still dealing wtign land grab from Palos and are
going to be stuck with all the homes down in thaaawhich should have been
stopped. She stated this needs to be stopped Tbiw.is a problem piece of land
and there is a reason why it sat vacant. The tomwsais do not belong here.

James Vinci, Kettering Estates, stated he agregshis is way too dense. He feels
the age targeted reference is just their way dfrgearound things. This could
impact the schools. He feels it is ridiculous tiety are not going to have any open
space. He feels they are trying to use the operespettering as part of this
developments open space.

17



Doug Wright said the snow removal for this subdonsis going to be an issue
because there is no place to go with it. It becasafety issue for the residents. He
asked how are the residents from this subdivisigapesed to get to the open space in
Kettering.

Chairman Spinelli stated the land that they argp@song has access to the public
right-of-way.

Mr. Wright said the community of Lemont spoke clgabout 10 years ago of the
importance of having open space, which should eatdmpromised.

Kevin O’Connor, 13220 Silver Fox, stated they moirethe area in 1977. The
property that is being proposed looks very well@amen compared to previous
proposals. The concern is the water flow. Theddarthe corner near 13hets
water flow. He himself has 100 feet of pond frg&awhich is the pond to the south
that gets no water flow. When they regraded thelisision they had dumped
truckloads of dirt in his backyard. By doing thiiey had screwed up the flow of
water so the pond gets no water. His backyartfage the back of these buildings.
He asked how close will these patios be to the magterty line.

Chairman Spinelli said they will be 30 feet.

Mr. O’Connor stated the residents in the area manwezd for a reason. They are
pleased with Lemont and the Township. They likedhea rural with no streetlights
or sidewalks. He understands the first floor malséelrooms and the target age. He
is not in favor of the townhomes, but they aredyettan the prior proposals that were
made.

Rich Kuczkowski, 12975 Parker Road, said the pregakevelopment would tie into
the sanitary sewer system on IBltreet. He asked what study has been done with
MWRD to assure that the sewer system is adequate.

Chairman Spinelli stated nothing has been submittedWRD because there is no
final engineering. When the sewers are proposeyldhe evaluated and sized
accordingly for all the properties they are inteshtle serve.

Mr. Kuczkowski said he agrees with his neighboid their concerns are extremely
important.

Robert Kossak, 13323 Red Coat Drive, stated hecsaguith the other residents. He
does not understand how this is similar to theaurding homes. This proposal is
too dense for this lot and he strongly opposesdénelopment.

Chairman Spinelli said the similarity they werektad) about is the fact it is a
residential proposal and not commercial. He tisked if there was anyone else in

18



the audience that wanted to speak in regardssqtiblic hearing. None responded.
He then called for a motion to close the publicrirea

Commissioner McGleam made a motion, seconded byniissioner Zolecki to close
the public hearing for Case 18-04. A voice votes vaken:

Ayes. All

Nays: None

Motion passed

Plan Commission Discussion

Chairman Spinelli asked if there were any furtheestions or comments from the
Commission. None responded. He then called faotion for recommendation.

Plan Commission Recommendation

Commissioner Cunningham made a motion, secondé&bhbymissioner Glomp to
recommend to the Mayor and Board of Trustees appahCase 18-04 Willow
Pointe Duplexes Rezoning and Preliminary PUD wi#tifsecommendations 1
through 13 listed in staff's report on pages 10 Ahd A roll call vote was taken:
Ayes. None

Nays: Cunningham, Glomp, McGleam, Zolecki, Spinelli

Motion denied

Findings of Fact

Commissioner Glomp made a motion, seconded by Cesmwmer Cunningham to
authorize the Chairman to approve the Findingsaat For Case 18-04 as prepared by
staff. A voice vote was taken:

Ayes. All

Nays: None

Motion passed

GENERAL DISCUSSION

A. Update From Village Board

Mr. Berry stated the Rolling Meadows Rezoning Wwél coming before the
Committee of the Whole. They are trying to acqpireperty from the tollway. SS
Cyril will also be coming before the COW.

Chairman Spinelli said the text on pavement widtlads to be clarified for roadways.

Discussion continued in regards to pavement widthhdadways and other possible
text amendments that the Commission want to look at

19



Chairman Spinelli asked if public works was at TH®C meeting and did they
guestion parking or snow removal.

Mrs. Tate said they were there but did not mengioything.

Chairman Spinelli asked if staff had talked to pullorks about putting a no parking
sign up at the round-about on Christopher in Rglhteadows.

Mr. Berry stated he did talk to public works andtlnad advised if it does happen to
call the police.

Commissioner McGleam asked if staff heard anytlimnggards to Ruffled Feathers
easement.

Mr. Berry said when he talked to public works tlségted that they did get an
easement.

Chairman Spinelli asked if they got an easemeniviter also.
Mr. Berry stated he is not sure and will have teathwith public works.

Chairman Spinelli asked if they can let New Horizmow to take down their public
notice sign.

VI.  AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
None
VIl.  ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Spinelli called for a motion to adjoure theeting.
Commissioner McGleam made a motion, seconded byn@ssioner Glomp to
adjourn the meeting. A voice vote was taken:
Ayes. All

Nays: None
Motion passed

Minutes prepared by Peggy Halper

20



21



